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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jose Cisneros, Treasurer, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections
John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department
FROM: Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk, Budget and Finance Sub-Committee
DATE: June 16, 2016

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Finance Sub-Committee has received the
following proposed legislation, introduced by Mayor Lee:

File No. 140680

Ordinance submitting to the voters an ordinance amending the Business
and Tax Regulations Code fto impose a voter-approved local assessment
for general revenue purposes on San Francisco residents for the privilege
of operating a vehicle or trailer coach on public highways in the City and
County of San Francisco, and directing submission of the measure for
voter approval at an election to be held on November 8, 2016.

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
San Francisco, CA 94102.

c:  Amanda Kahn Fried, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
Scott Sanchez, Planning Department
Sarah Jones, Planning Department
AnMarie Rodgers, Planning Department
Aaron Starr, Planning Department
Joy Navarrete, Planning Department
Jeanie Poling, Planning Department




